

PROFILE

A visual communicator focused on Graphic design and Motion graphics with a new found interest in UI/UX design. I enjoy learning new skills to create a better design experience. Using the different skills I've learnt, I am able to adapt to different projects scopes.

SKILLS

After Effects				
Illustrator				
Indesign	1	1	I	
Photoshop				
PremierePro				Ι

EDUCATION

2016-2020

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Visual Communication Nanyang Technological University

2013-2016

Diploma in Visual Effects and Motion Graphics Singapore Polytechnic

ACHIEVEMENTS

Silver Medalist | 2016

Diploma in Visual Effects and Motion Graphics

Directors Roll for Academic Excellence | 2014-2016

in Diploma in Visual Effects and Motion Graphics

Merit Prize | 2015

SG50 Celebrating Singapore! Animation Competition

EXPERIENCE

2019-2020

ZAHARA Freelance Graphic Designer

Designed EDMs and Social Media Posts

Planning, Communication and Outreach Team, NTU Library

Designed Collatarels, Videography and Editing

Hashmeta Intern | 2019

Designed Social Media collatarels, E-book and website for various clients.

EXHIBITION | 2019

Motion Design on Quantum Mechanics for Media Nexus NTU, Singapore and Gulbenkian Media Façade, Canterbury, UK

2015-2016

Singapore Polytechnic Internship

Videography, photography, editing and motion graphics for various internal and external clients

2014

Freelance Galaxy Trio

Storyboard and motion design for Infographics video

2013

Freelance Infocomm Development Authorithy(IDA)

Motion Design on "internet-Of-Things"@Home





